
 

 

Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Anoka City Hall – Council Chambers 

May 16, 2024, 11:00 AM 
 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Administrative Reports 

4.1.  Secretary 

4.1.1. Approval of minutes from March 21, 2024, commission meeting and 

work session meeting; and, April 18 Executive Committee meeting. 

4.2. Treasurer 

4.2.1. January, February, March Financial Reports 

4.3. Executive Director 

5. General Business 

5.1. 2023 Audit 

5.2. Member City CIP – 2025 payment  

5.3. Budget Amendment – Web Site 

5.4. Capital Requests – Executive Committee Authorization  

5.5. Other 

6. Adjourn  

 
QCTV has declared a local emergency effective March 17, 2020.  
The regular meeting of the Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission will 
meet at Anoka City Hall Council Chambers, 11 am. Some or all commissioners will be 
attending remotely. The public may watch the QCCCC meeting at www.qctv.org on 
the main page streaming live the Community Channel or on Comcast Channels 859 
and 15. 
 

http://www.qctv.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION OF  
MARCH 21, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 1 
 

Chair Barthel called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. at the Anoka City Hall. 
 
ROLL CALL– 2 
 

Commissioners present were: Erik Skogquist, Anoka; Greg Lee, Anoka; Matt 
Woestehoff, Ramsey; Dan Specht, Ramsey (arrived at 10:55 a.m.); Jim Dickinson, 
Andover; and Jamie Barthel, Andover. 
 
Commissioners absent:  Ryan Sabas, Champlin; and Bret Heitkamp, Champlin. 
 
Others present included Karen George, Executive Director; Ryan Musch, 
Production Coordinator; Seamus Burke, Social Media/Communications 
Coordinator; Pat Cook, Technology Coordinator; CJ Luck, Master Control 
Operator; and Pam Bowman, Anoka Communications and Recycling Manager. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – 3 
  

Ms. George noted that she would be providing an update on legislative activity 
under Other on the agenda. 

 
 The agenda was approved as presented. 
 
ANNUAL PROGRAMMING UPDATES – 4  
   

Mr. Burke provided a brief review of the 2023 annual highlights.   
 
Ms. George provided a brief review of the 2023 Strategic Plan which highlighted 
the quarter each task was completed. 
 
Mr. Cook provided an overview of the 2023 City meeting coverage, government 
channel playback programs, community programs, and partner programs.   
 
Mr. Burke reported on the 15 awards that the organization received in 2023 and 
provided more detailed information on the 2023 metrics from YouTube, and other 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Work Session Meeting 
March 21, 2024 
Page 2    
 

social media platforms.  He also provided comparison information for traffic on the 
website versus YouTube.   
 
Ms. George commented on the subscriber survey that she will be asking for 
authorization to complete during the regular meeting.  She stated that QCTV is 
able to gain information through City surveys as well, noting the results that she 
was able to obtain from the Champlin resident survey.  Ramsey and Anoka stated 
that they will soon be completing their resident surveys as well.  She then provided 
information on the 2023 election coverage.   
 
Commissioner Woestehoff stated that perhaps two minutes from a City Council 
meeting could be shared on YouTube, then directing those viewers to the QCTV 
website to increase views.   
 
Mr. Cook provided an overview of the 2024 capital plan projects. 
 
Ms. Bowman commented on the phenomenal work of QCTV staff, noting that they 
are great to work with and are on top of what is occurring in the community.   
 
Ms. George highlighted the 2024 Strategic Plan, which identifies the quarter in 
which each task is anticipated to be worked on.  She then completed the annual 
review of the program guidelines. 
 
The Commission provided input on profiles, using an updated timeframe that aligns 
with the filing date for candidates.   
 
Ms. George briefly provided information on City programming, communication and 
staff meetings, a preview of the 2024 elections, and feedback received.   
 

OTHER – 5  
   

Ms. George provided a brief update on recent discussions and activity at the 
legislature that would have impacts or benefits to QCTV and similar organizations.  
She also thanked Commissioner Woestehoff for testifying on one of the bills of 
interest.  She encouraged other members of the Commission to reach out to 
representatives on these issues.  She stated that at the regular meeting the 
Commission will be asked to take action to support these legislative matters. 

 
ADJOURN – 6 
 

Time of adjournment 10:57 a.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,    Reviewed for approval, 
 
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Work Session Meeting 
March 21, 2024 
Page 3    
 
_____________________________            ________________________________ 
Amanda Staple     Karen George 
Recording Secretary    Executive Director  
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
MARCH 21, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 1 
 

Chair Barthel called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. at the Anoka City Hall. 
 
ROLL CALL– 2 
 

Commissioners present were: Erik Skogquist, Anoka; Greg Lee, Anoka; Matt 
Woestehoff, Ramsey; Dan Specht, Ramsey; Jim Dickinson, Andover; and Jamie 
Barthel, Andover. 
 
Commissioners absent:  Ryan Sabas, Champlin, and Bret Heitkamp, Champlin. 
 
Others present included Karen George, Executive Director; Technology Manager 
Patrick Cook; and Social Media/Communications Coordinator Seamus Burke. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – 3 
 

Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Skogquist to approve the 
agenda as presented. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS – 4  
 

4.1  Secretary 
  

4.1.1.     Approval of meeting minutes from January 18, 2024 
 
Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Specht to approve the January 
18, 2024 minutes as presented. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

 4.2  Treasurer 
 
  4.2.1.     November and December Financial Reports 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
March 21, 2024 
Page 2    
 

    
Commissioner Skogquist stated that this included most of the information for the 
2023 year with the exception of some data that comes in after the end of the year.  
He stated that in general the revenue was above, and expenses were below.  He 
noted that additional information will be provided once the audit is completed. 

 
Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Lee to accept the November 
and December Financial Reports. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

 4.3   Executive Director 
 

Ms. George stated that the audit is underway and will come before the Board in 
May for acceptance.  She provided an overview of her written report highlighting 
upcoming projects this year, potential legislative items, and upcoming election 
coverage.  She stated that the recent episodes of Live and Local continue to be 
popular with the public and noted the next taping which will focus on first 
responders.  She stated that staff continues to monitor potential changes from the 
High School Sports League related to postseason coverage.   

 
GENERAL BUSINESS – 5  
 

5.1  Resolution Supporting Legislation for Community Media and Public 
ROW  

 
Ms. George stated that this would be an ask of the legislature related to broadband 
infrastructure and the ability for local jurisdictions to similarly charge those 
providers for use of the public right-of-way through a franchise agreement.  She 
stated that this resolution would confirm the support of the Commission in support 
of that legislation. 
 
Commissioner Skogquist asked the plan moving forward. 
 
Ms. George stated that they have been working over the past few months as these 
bills move through the legislature.  She stated that similar organizations and cities 
have filed similar letters/resolutions of support.  She stated that if adopted, she 
would forward the letter and resolution to the legislative representatives. 
 
Motion was made by Woestehoff and seconded by Lee to adopt Resolution 03-
21-2024 of Support of State Legislation to Modernize the Funding Structure for 
Local Community Public, Education, and Government (PEG) Programming. 
 
5 ayes – 1 nays (Specht opposed).  Motion carried. 

 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
March 21, 2024 
Page 3    
 
 5.2  Morris Leatherman Subscriber Survey 
 

Ms. George stated that this is a request to enter into a contract with Morris 
Leatherman to complete a subscriber survey.  She stated that the last survey was 
completed in 2016, and if approved she would work with Morris Leatherman to 
complete the survey questions. 
 
Commissioner Woestehoff noted that it would be proposed to have up to 50 
questions and commented that he would lean towards a lesser number of 
questions.  He stated that while it is important to receive feedback there needs to 
be a balance to ensure people will complete the survey. 
 
Commissioner Dickinson commented that with his experience, 50 questions is 
pretty low.  He stated that the Andover survey had about 130 questions.  He noted 
that once someone begins the survey, they do typically finish the survey.   
 
Chair Barthel asked and received confirmation that this item was included in the 
2024 budget.   
 
Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Woestehoff to approve the 
Morris Leatherman Company proposal and direct staff to execute the contract 
with a total cost not to exceed $20,000. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
 5.3  Capital Request: Ross Equipment 

 
Mr. Cook presented a request to purchase equipment from Ross Video and 
provided an overview of that request.  He noted that some of the current equipment 
that would be replaced would be moved to the truck for continued use.   
 
Motion was made by Skogquist and seconded by Dickinson to approve the 
purchase of Ross Video equipment from Alpha for $100,984.05 plus five percent 
for freight and necessary accessory items for a total project cost not to exceed 
$106,033.25. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
5.4  Capital Request: A/V Equipment  

 
Mr. Cook presented a request to purchase a number of components from multiple 
vendors in order to receive the best pricing.  He explained how the equipment 
would be used in the studio and the truck.   
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
March 21, 2024 
Page 4    
 

Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Woestehoff to approve the 
purchase of the quoted items from the listed vendors totaling $17,589.51 plus 
five percent for freight and necessary accessory items for a total project cost not 
to exceed $18,468.99. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
5.5  Capital Request: Tree Services  

 
Mr. Cook presented the request related to tree removal in order to address issues 
with ash and other trees around the facility site.  He stated that the initial cost would 
be to remove the trees identified and fill the holes, along with trimming and bushes 
that would be cleaned up.  He stated that the second component would be related 
to tree replacement, noting that is an estimate and he would fine tune that cost 
with the nursery which is why a not to exceed cost was provided.   
 
Commissioner Woestehoff noted some funding that may be available through the 
DNR for removal/replacement of infected ash trees that the organization could look 
into.  He stated that he would support replacement of the trees with as large of a 
tree as they could afford. 
 
Commissioner Skogquist stated that some cities have the option to have programs 
related to ash trees and suggested that staff check with Champlin to see if they 
have such a program.   
 
Commissioner Woestehoff suggested that they also check with Hennepin County.   
 
Commissioner Specht commented that he would prefer to go with a smaller 
replacement tree to save on the cost, but would support the larger tree if a grant 
were received.   
 
Chair Barthel asked the timeline, specifically whether the trees could be removed, 
and they could pursue the option for a grant before looking at replacement. 
 
Mr. Cook agreed that they could do the removal and then delay the replacement 
until they are able to determine if grant funds would be available.   
 
Motion was made by Skogquist and seconded by Specht to approve Brothers 
Tree Service to perform the tree removal and other work for $4,900. 
 
Further discussion: Commissioner Lee commented that there is a certain timeline 
when infected ash trees should not be removed and was unsure if they would have 
missed that window. 
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
March 21, 2024 
Page 5    
 

Mr. Cook commented that he believed while they are getting close to the end of that 
window, he believed they could still act within the window but would verify that. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
ADJOURN – 6  
 

Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Skogquist to adjourn the 
meeting. 
 
6 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
Time of adjournment 11:21 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted,    Reviewed for approval, 
 
_____________________________            ________________________________ 
Amanda Staple     Karen George 
Recording Secretary    Executive Director 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF  
APRIL 18, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 1 
 

Chair Barthel called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. at the Anoka City Hall. 
 
ROLL CALL– 2 
 

Commissioners present were: Erik Skogquist, Anoka; Matt Woestehoff, Ramsey; 
Jamie Barthel, Andover; and Bret Heitkamp, Champlin. 
 
Commissioners absent:  None. 
 
Others present included Karen George, Executive Director. 
 

AUDIT 2023 REVIEW - 3 
 

Commissioner Skogquist reported that the audit had an unmodified opinion and 
there was one finding that carried over from the previous year relating to interest 
that was earned in one year but not paid until the next year. 
 
Commissioner Heitkamp asked if there were any comments between staff and the 
auditor that were not reflected in the findings. 
 
Ms. George replied that there were not any issues mentioned or identified.  She 
provided additional details on the audit process, which is completed remotely.  She 
reviewed a list of companies that she would be soliciting bids for on future audit 
services.   
 
Commissioner Skogquist continued to provide a brief overview of the results of the 
audit.   

 
CIP REVIEW UPDATES/CITY CIP DISCUSSION – 4  

 
Commissioner Skogquist commented that typically $20,000 is budgeted each 
year for City CIP updates.   
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Executive Committee 
April 18, 2024 
Page 2    
 

Ms. George distributed the capital plan that was approved by the Board in 
January.  She also provided information on revenues as the trend has begun to 
decrease. 
 
Commissioner Skogquist also confirmed the decreasing revenue trend starting in 
2017. 
 
Commissioner Heitkamp asked staff to provide a comparison of the franchise fee 
versus PEG revenue in the future. 
 
Ms. George provided an update on recent discussions and progressions at the 
legislature on topics related to QCTV. 
 
The Committee and Ms. George had additional discussion related to the impacts 
of broadband carriers to the existing infrastructure in the right-of-way and on the 
existing revenue model of organizations such as QCTV.   
 
Commissioner Skogquist referenced the five-year capital spending plan, noting 
that he is still comfortable with the $20,000 position.   
 
The Committee agreed. 
 
Motion was made by Heitkamp and seconded by Woestehoff to recommend 
$20,000 per city for the City CIP grant for 2025. 
 
Further discussion: Commissioner Woestehoff asked if it would be more appropriate 
to decrease that amount to $15,000 to show that the QCTV revenue is being 
impacted.  He noted that he would also support continuing at $20,000.   
 
Ms. George stated that perhaps the $20,000 is approved for 2025 with a footnote 
that revenues are decreasing, and that amount may be decreasing in the future.   
 
The Committee agreed.  The motion was amended to include a footnote as 
discussed. 
 
4 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
INVESTMENTS REVIEW – 5  
 

Ms. George provided an overview of the investments. 
 
PERSONNEL POLICY UPDATE – 6 
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Executive Committee 
April 18, 2024 
Page 3    
 

Ms. George provided an overview of updates to the Personnel Policy to address 
the new sick and safe time law, cannabis law, Juneteenth, telework update, gender 
neutral language, observed holidays, and others. 
 
Ms. George asked for, and obtained, input from the Committee on the issues of 
drug testing and health insurance.  The Committee did not feel that drug testing 
was necessary as typically that would be necessary for CEOs and/or Police 
Officers.  It was noted that most cities offer health insurance for employees working 
30 or 32 hours per week.  The Committee stated that they would be open to offering 
that benefit to employees working 30 or 32 hours per week, as long as there was 
not a large budget impact.  Ms. George stated that she would be comfortable using 
the 32-hour threshold. 
 
Ms. George continued to review topics including funeral leave, outside 
employment, training, jury duty, etc. 

 
OTHER – 7 
  

Chair Barthel stated that he and Ms. George have begun their presentations to the 
member cities.  He noted that in reviewing the Commission page on the website, 
he noticed that Commissioner Dickinson is missing a photograph.   
 

 
ADJOURN – 8 
 

Time of adjournment 11:02 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,    Reviewed for approval, 
 
_____________________________            ________________________________ 
Amanda Staple     Karen George 
Recording Secretary    Executive Director 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 



Pre-Audit
Total

ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts - QCTV 2,033,066.56

- Google AdSense 60.31

- PayPay acct 647.59

- US Bank Reserve 5,000.00

- Petty Cash 250.00

- Investments 1,707,250.11

      Accounts Receivable 0.00

      Other current assets 0.00

   Total Current Assets $                 3,746,274.57

   Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $                 3,746,274.57

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable 94,631.24

         Other Current Liabilities 0.01

      Total Current Liabilities $                      94,631.25

   Equity 3,651,643.32

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                 3,746,274.57 *

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Balance Sheet Summary

As of January 31, 2024



*QCTV allocates fund reserves in two areas:
Operating Reserves = $500,000
Capital Reserves = $3,246,274.57 ($4.5M 5-Year Cap Plan)



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget
Income

   Duplication Revenue  $               17.80  $           20.83  $                (3.03) 85.45%  $               17.80  $             250.00  $                (232.20) 7.12%

   Equipment Grant          5,833.33             (5,833.33) 0.00%                         -              70,000.00               (70,000.00) 0.00%

   Franchise Fees         (236,571.16)        77,916.67         (314,487.83) -303.62%         (236,571.16)          935,000.00          (1,171,571.16) -25.30%

   Interest Income            15,236.66          3,333.33            11,903.33 457.10%            15,236.66            40,000.00               (24,763.34) 38.09%

   Miscellaneous Income                   60.31               41.67                   18.64 144.73%                   60.31                 500.00                    (439.69) 12.06%

   PEG Fee         (125,232.15)        40,364.83         (165,596.98) -310.25%         (125,232.15)          484,378.00             (609,610.15) -25.85%

Total Income  $     (346,488.54)  $  127,510.66  $     (473,999.20) -271.73%  $     (346,488.54)  $   1,530,128.00  $      (1,876,616.54) -22.64%

Expenses

   A-PERA Expense              4,349.11          4,722.00                (372.89) 92.10%              4,349.11            56,664.00               (52,314.89) 7.68%

   A-SS/Medicare Expense              3,357.62          4,816.50             (1,458.88) 69.71%              3,357.62            57,798.00               (54,440.38) 5.81%

   A-Wages - Full-time            35,325.76        51,002.08           (15,676.32) 69.26%            35,325.76          612,025.00             (576,699.24) 5.77%

   A-Wages - Part-time              9,326.64        11,958.33             (2,631.69) 77.99%              9,326.64          143,500.00             (134,173.36) 6.50%

   Accounting / HR Services          1,375.00             (1,375.00) 0.00%                         -              16,500.00               (16,500.00) 0.00%

   Ads/Promos/Sponsorships                 420.00             916.67                (496.67) 45.82%                 420.00            11,000.00               (10,580.00) 3.82%

   Andover Capital Equipment             416.67                (416.67) 0.00%                         -                5,000.00                 (5,000.00) 0.00%

   Announcers Fees                 800.00          1,333.33                (533.33) 60.00%                 800.00            16,000.00               (15,200.00) 5.00%

   Anoka Capital Equipment                 111.95             416.67                (304.72) 26.87%                 111.95              5,000.00                 (4,888.05) 2.24%

   Audit          1,416.67             (1,416.67) 0.00%                         -              17,000.00               (17,000.00) 0.00%

   Bank Fees / CC Fees               20.83                  (20.83) 0.00%                         -                   250.00                    (250.00) 0.00%

   Brand Apparel                 170.00             208.33                  (38.33) 81.60%                 170.00              2,500.00                 (2,330.00) 6.80%

   Building - Cleaning                 614.93             600.00                   14.93 102.49%                 614.93              7,200.00                 (6,585.07) 8.54%

   Building - Insurance              5,850.00             569.42              5,280.58 1027.36%              5,850.00              6,833.00                    (983.00) 85.61%

   Building - Maintenance                 443.55             833.33                (389.78) 53.23%                 443.55            10,000.00                 (9,556.45) 4.44%

   Building - Supplies                 212.92             125.00                   87.92 170.34%                 212.92              1,500.00                 (1,287.08) 14.19%

   Car Allowance                 250.00             250.00                         -   100.00%                 250.00              3,000.00                 (2,750.00) 8.33%

   Cell Phone - Allowance                 500.00             550.00                  (50.00) 90.91%                 500.00              6,600.00                 (6,100.00) 7.58%

   Champlin Capital Equipment                   84.90             416.67                (331.77) 20.38%                   84.90              5,000.00                 (4,915.10) 1.70%

YTD

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Jan 2024



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

YTD

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Jan 2024

   City Sewer & Water                 183.27             250.00                  (66.73) 73.31%                 183.27              3,000.00                 (2,816.73) 6.11%

   Commission Expense                     8.50             208.33                (199.83) 4.08%                     8.50              2,500.00                 (2,491.50) 0.34%

   Consulting Services              1,247.00          5,833.33             (4,586.33) 21.38%              1,247.00            70,000.00               (68,753.00) 1.78%

   Duplication Expenses               20.83                  (20.83) 0.00%                         -                   250.00                    (250.00) 0.00%

   Electric Service              1,625.81          1,666.67                  (40.86) 97.55%              1,625.81            20,000.00               (18,374.19) 8.13%

   Emp / Comm Appreciation             208.33                (208.33) 0.00%                         -                2,500.00                 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Equip/Repair/Supply/Software                   85.72          1,666.67             (1,580.95) 5.14%                   85.72            20,000.00               (19,914.28) 0.43%

   Federal Unempl Expense               70.83                  (70.83) 0.00%                         -                   850.00                    (850.00) 0.00%

   Health Insurance            12,848.29          7,204.75              5,643.54 178.33%            12,848.29            86,457.00               (73,608.71) 14.86%

   Insurance - Deductibles               41.67                  (41.67) 0.00%                         -                   500.00                    (500.00) 0.00%

   Insurance - Liability / Bonds              3,251.00             416.67              2,834.33 780.23%              3,251.00              5,000.00                 (1,749.00) 65.02%

   Lawn Service             583.33                (583.33) 0.00%                         -                7,000.00                 (7,000.00) 0.00%

   Legal Fees                 110.00          1,250.00             (1,140.00) 8.80%                 110.00            15,000.00               (14,890.00) 0.73%

   Licenses and Permits             250.00                (250.00) 0.00%                         -                3,000.00                 (3,000.00) 0.00%

   Meals               83.33                  (83.33) 0.00%                         -                1,000.00                 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Memberships - NATOA / Others              3,500.00             833.33              2,666.67 420.00%              3,500.00            10,000.00                 (6,500.00) 35.00%

   Mileage                 232.33             583.33                (351.00) 39.83%                 232.33              7,000.00                 (6,767.67) 3.32%

   Miscellaneous Expenses               41.67                  (41.67) 0.00%                         -                   500.00                    (500.00) 0.00%

   Natural Gas             291.67                (291.67) 0.00%                         -                3,500.00                 (3,500.00) 0.00%

   Office Supplies / Equipment                   17.01             500.00                (482.99) 3.40%                   17.01              6,000.00                 (5,982.99) 0.28%

   Payroll Expenses (ADP/HSA)                 297.00             250.00                   47.00 118.80%                 297.00              3,000.00                 (2,703.00) 9.90%

   Postage               41.67                  (41.67) 0.00%                         -                   500.00                    (500.00) 0.00%

   Printing / Copy Services                   58.44               41.67                   16.77 140.24%                   58.44                 500.00                    (441.56) 11.69%

   Professional Development          2,250.00             (2,250.00) 0.00%                         -              27,000.00               (27,000.00) 0.00%

   Publications               41.67                  (41.67) 0.00%                         -                   500.00                    (500.00) 0.00%

   Ramsey Capital Equipment                 106.14             416.67                (310.53) 25.47%                 106.14              5,000.00                 (4,893.86) 2.12%

   Sales Tax                   27.00               20.83                     6.17 129.62%                   27.00                 250.00                    (223.00) 10.80%

   Secretary Services                 167.00             166.67                     0.33 100.20%                 167.00              2,000.00                 (1,833.00) 8.35%



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

YTD

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Jan 2024

   Snow Plowing Service                 710.70             541.67                 169.03 131.21%                 710.70              6,500.00                 (5,789.30) 10.93%

   State Unemploy Exp             208.33                (208.33) 0.00%                         -                2,500.00                 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   STD / LTD / Life Insurance                 541.46             625.00                  (83.54) 86.63%                 541.46              7,500.00                 (6,958.54) 7.22%

   Studio Sets             291.67                (291.67) 0.00%                         -                3,500.00                 (3,500.00) 0.00%

   Subscription Services              1,230.30          1,833.33                (603.03) 67.11%              1,230.30            22,000.00               (20,769.70) 5.59%

   Temp Staff Services             125.00                (125.00) 0.00%                         -                1,500.00                 (1,500.00) 0.00%

   Vehicle - Equipment / Repair                 176.23          1,250.00             (1,073.77) 14.10%                 176.23            15,000.00               (14,823.77) 1.17%

   Vehicle - Insurance                 928.00             125.00                 803.00 742.40%                 928.00              1,500.00                    (572.00) 61.87%

   Vehicle - Maintenance / Gas                 100.53             625.00                (524.47) 16.08%                 100.53              7,500.00                 (7,399.47) 1.34%

   Waste Removal                   90.10             200.00                (109.90) 45.05%                   90.10              2,400.00                 (2,309.90) 3.75%

   Web / VOD / Int / CaTV / Phone              1,813.00          2,333.33                (520.33) 77.70%              1,813.00            28,000.00               (26,187.00) 6.48%

   Work Comp Insurance             216.67                (216.67) 0.00%                         -                2,600.00                 (2,600.00) 0.00%

Total Expenses            91,172.21      115,556.42           (24,384.21) 78.90%            91,172.21       1,386,677.00          (1,295,504.79) 6.57%
Net Income  $     (437,660.75)  $    11,954.24  $     (449,614.99) -3661.13%  $     (437,660.75)  $      143,451.00  $         (581,111.75) -305.09%

   ZCIP - Andover            20,000.00            20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Anoka            20,000.00            20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Champlin            20,000.00            20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Ramsey            20,000.00            20,000.00 

80,000.00$         80,000.00$         

Thursday, Mar 28, 2024 06:14:26 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis









Pre-Audit
Total

ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts - QCTV 2,229,873.80

- Google AdSense 134.76

- PayPay acct 661.58

- US Bank Reserve 5,000.00

- Petty Cash 250.00

- Investments 1,714,400.51

      Accounts Receivable 0.00

      Other current assets 0.00

   Total Current Assets $                 3,950,320.65

   Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $                 3,950,320.65

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable 22,847.10

         Other Current Liabilities 0.00

      Total Current Liabilities $                      22,847.10

   Equity 3,927,473.55

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                 3,950,320.65 *

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Balance Sheet Summary

As of February 29, 2024



*QCTV allocates fund reserves in two areas:
Operating Reserves = $500,000
Capital Reserves = $3,450,320.65 ($4.5M 5-Year Cap Plan)



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget
Income

   Duplication Revenue  $           13.99  $           20.83  $              (6.84) 67.16%  $               31.79  $             250.00  $                (218.21) 12.72%

   Equipment Grant          5,833.33           (5,833.33) 0.00%                         -              70,000.00               (70,000.00) 0.00%

   Franchise Fees      236,571.16        77,916.67        158,654.49 303.62%                         -            935,000.00             (935,000.00) 0.00%

   Interest Income        12,433.46          3,333.33            9,100.13 373.00%            27,670.12            40,000.00               (12,329.88) 69.18%

   Miscellaneous Income               74.45               41.67                 32.78 178.67%                 134.76                 500.00                    (365.24) 26.95%

   PEG Fee      125,232.15        40,364.83          84,867.32 310.25%                         -            484,378.00             (484,378.00) 0.00%

Total Income  $  374,325.21  $  127,510.66  $    246,814.55 293.56%  $        27,836.67  $   1,530,128.00  $      (1,502,291.33) 1.82%

Expenses

   A-PERA Expense          4,442.82          4,722.00              (279.18) 94.09%              8,791.93            56,664.00               (47,872.07) 15.52%

   A-SS/Medicare Expense          4,527.79          4,816.50              (288.71) 94.01%              7,885.41            57,798.00               (49,912.59) 13.64%

   A-Wages - Full-time        47,153.36        51,002.08           (3,848.72) 92.45%            82,479.12          612,025.00             (529,545.88) 13.48%

   A-Wages - Part-time        12,648.29        11,958.33               689.96 105.77%            21,974.93          143,500.00             (121,525.07) 15.31%

   Accounting / HR Services          1,933.26          1,375.00               558.26 140.60%              1,933.26            16,500.00               (14,566.74) 11.72%

   Ads/Promos/Sponsorships          2,955.00             916.67            2,038.33 322.36%              3,375.00            11,000.00                 (7,625.00) 30.68%

   Andover Capital Equipment             416.67              (416.67) 0.00%                         -                5,000.00                 (5,000.00) 0.00%

   Announcers Fees          2,420.00          1,333.33            1,086.67 181.50%              3,220.00            16,000.00               (12,780.00) 20.13%

   Anoka Capital Equipment             111.95             416.67              (304.72) 26.87%                 223.90              5,000.00                 (4,776.10) 4.48%

   Audit          1,416.67           (1,416.67) 0.00%                         -              17,000.00               (17,000.00) 0.00%

   Bank Fees / CC Fees               20.83                (20.83) 0.00%                         -                   250.00                    (250.00) 0.00%

   Brand Apparel             208.33              (208.33) 0.00%                 170.00              2,500.00                 (2,330.00) 6.80%

   Building - Cleaning             600.00              (600.00) 0.00%                 614.93              7,200.00                 (6,585.07) 8.54%

   Building - Insurance             569.42              (569.42) 0.00%              5,850.00              6,833.00                    (983.00) 85.61%

   Building - Maintenance             833.33              (833.33) 0.00%                 443.55            10,000.00                 (9,556.45) 4.44%

   Building - Supplies             152.67             125.00                 27.67 122.14%                 365.59              1,500.00                 (1,134.41) 24.37%

   Car Allowance             250.00             250.00                       -   100.00%                 500.00              3,000.00                 (2,500.00) 16.67%

   Cell Phone - Allowance             500.00             550.00                (50.00) 90.91%              1,000.00              6,600.00                 (5,600.00) 15.15%

   Champlin Capital Equipment               84.90             416.67              (331.77) 20.38%                 169.80              5,000.00                 (4,830.20) 3.40%

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Feb 2024 YTD



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Feb 2024 YTD

   City Sewer & Water             182.26             250.00                (67.74) 72.90%                 365.53              3,000.00                 (2,634.47) 12.18%

   Commission Expense             208.33              (208.33) 0.00%                     8.50              2,500.00                 (2,491.50) 0.34%

   Consulting Services          5,833.33           (5,833.33) 0.00%              1,247.00            70,000.00               (68,753.00) 1.78%

   Duplication Expenses               20.83                (20.83) 0.00%                         -                   250.00                    (250.00) 0.00%

   Electric Service          1,666.67           (1,666.67) 0.00%              1,625.81            20,000.00               (18,374.19) 8.13%

   Emp / Comm Appreciation             208.33              (208.33) 0.00%                         -                2,500.00                 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Equip/Repair/Supply/Software             343.13          1,666.67           (1,323.54) 20.59%                 428.85            20,000.00               (19,571.15) 2.14%

   Federal Unempl Expense               70.83                (70.83) 0.00%                         -                   850.00                    (850.00) 0.00%

   Health Insurance        10,151.68          7,204.75            2,946.93 140.90%            22,999.97            86,457.00               (63,457.03) 26.60%

   Insurance - Deductibles               41.67                (41.67) 0.00%                         -                   500.00                    (500.00) 0.00%

   Insurance - Liability / Bonds             416.67              (416.67) 0.00%              3,251.00              5,000.00                 (1,749.00) 65.02%

   Lawn Service             583.33              (583.33) 0.00%                         -                7,000.00                 (7,000.00) 0.00%

   Legal Fees          1,379.00          1,250.00               129.00 110.32%              1,489.00            15,000.00               (13,511.00) 9.93%

   Licenses and Permits             250.00              (250.00) 0.00%                         -                3,000.00                 (3,000.00) 0.00%

   Meals               83.33                (83.33) 0.00%                         -                1,000.00                 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Memberships - NATOA / Others             833.33              (833.33) 0.00%              3,500.00            10,000.00                 (6,500.00) 35.00%

   Mileage             287.94             583.33              (295.39) 49.36%                 520.27              7,000.00                 (6,479.73) 7.43%

   Miscellaneous Expenses            (121.51)               41.67              (163.18) -291.60%                (121.51)                 500.00                    (621.51) -24.30%

   Natural Gas             648.76             291.67               357.09 222.43%                 648.76              3,500.00                 (2,851.24) 18.54%

   Office Supplies / Equipment             141.06             500.00              (358.94) 28.21%                 158.07              6,000.00                 (5,841.93) 2.63%

   Payroll Expenses (ADP/HSA)             297.00             250.00                 47.00 118.80%                 594.00              3,000.00                 (2,406.00) 19.80%

   Postage               53.16               41.67                 11.49 127.57%                   53.16                 500.00                    (446.84) 10.63%

   Printing / Copy Services               41.67                (41.67) 0.00%                   58.44                 500.00                    (441.56) 11.69%

   Professional Development          3,066.03          2,250.00               816.03 136.27%              3,066.03            27,000.00               (23,933.97) 11.36%

   Publications               41.67                (41.67) 0.00%                         -                   500.00                    (500.00) 0.00%

   Ramsey Capital Equipment             106.14             416.67              (310.53) 25.47%                 212.28              5,000.00                 (4,787.72) 4.25%

   Sales Tax               20.83                (20.83) 0.00%                   27.00                 250.00                    (223.00) 10.80%

   Secretary Services             166.67              (166.67) 0.00%                 167.00              2,000.00                 (1,833.00) 8.35%



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Feb 2024 YTD

   Snow Plowing Service             285.83             541.67              (255.84) 52.77%                 996.53              6,500.00                 (5,503.47) 15.33%

   State Unemploy Exp             208.33              (208.33) 0.00%                         -                2,500.00                 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   STD / LTD / Life Insurance             541.46             625.00                (83.54) 86.63%              1,082.92              7,500.00                 (6,417.08) 14.44%

   Studio Sets             291.67              (291.67) 0.00%                         -                3,500.00                 (3,500.00) 0.00%

   Subscription Services             492.38          1,833.33           (1,340.95) 26.86%              1,722.68            22,000.00               (20,277.32) 7.83%

   Temp Staff Services             125.00              (125.00) 0.00%                         -                1,500.00                 (1,500.00) 0.00%

   Vehicle - Equipment / Repair               75.70          1,250.00           (1,174.30) 6.06%                 251.93            15,000.00               (14,748.07) 1.68%

   Vehicle - Insurance             125.00              (125.00) 0.00%                 928.00              1,500.00                    (572.00) 61.87%

   Vehicle - Maintenance / Gas             672.62             625.00                 47.62 107.62%                 773.15              7,500.00                 (6,726.85) 10.31%

   Waste Removal               90.10             200.00              (109.90) 45.05%                 180.20              2,400.00                 (2,219.80) 7.51%

   Web / VOD / Int / CaTV / Phone          2,339.20          2,333.33                   5.87 100.25%              4,152.20            28,000.00               (23,847.80) 14.83%

   Work Comp Insurance             283.00             216.67                 66.33 130.61%                 283.00              2,600.00                 (2,317.00) 10.88%

Total Expenses        98,494.98      115,556.42         (17,061.44) 85.24%          189,667.19       1,386,677.00          (1,197,009.81) 13.68%
Net Income  $  275,830.23  $    11,954.24  $    263,875.99 2307.38%  $     (161,830.52)  $      143,451.00  $         (305,281.52) -112.81%

   ZCIP - Andover            20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Anoka            20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Champlin            20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Ramsey            20,000.00 

80,000.00$         

Thursday, Mar 28, 2024 06:14:26 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis









Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

  Bank Accounts - QCTV 2,122,630.50

- Google AdSense 49.17

- PayPay acct 661.58

- US Bank Reserve 5,000.00

- Petty Cash 250.00

- Investments 1,722,090.73

  Accounts Receivable 0.00

      Other current assets 0.00

   Total Current Assets $           3,850,681.98

   Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $           3,850,681.98

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

  Current Liabilities

     Accounts Payable 20,226.86

    Other Current Liabilities 0.03

  Total Current Liabilities $         20,226.89

   Equity 3,830,455.09

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $           3,850,681.98

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Balance Sheet Summary

As of March 31, 2024



*QCTV allocates fund reserves in two areas:
Operating Reserves = $500,000
Capital Reserves = $3,350,681.98 ($4.5M 5-Year Cap Plan)



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget
Income

   Duplication Revenue  $                       -    $                 20.83  $                (20.83) 0.00%  $                 31.79  $               250.00  $              (218.21) 12.72%

   Equipment Grant 0.00 5,833.33 (5,833.33) 0.00% 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.00%

   Franchise Fees 0.00 77,916.67 (77,916.67) 0.00% 0.00 935,000.00 (935,000.00) 0.00%

   Interest Income 13,288.07 3,333.33 9,954.74 398.64% 40,958.19 40,000.00 958.19 102.40%

   Miscellaneous Income 49.17 41.67 7.50 118.00% 183.93 500.00 (316.07) 36.79%

   PEG Fee 0.00 40,364.83 (40,364.83) 0.00% 0.00 484,378.00 (484,378.00) 0.00%

Total Income 13,337.24 127,510.66 (114,173.42) 10.46% 41,173.91 1,530,128.00 (1,488,954.09) 2.69%

Expenses

   A-PERA Expense 4,286.24 4,722.00 (435.76) 90.77% 13,078.17 56,664.00 (43,585.83) 23.08%

   A-SS/Medicare Expense 4,346.80 4,816.50 (469.70) 90.25% 12,232.21 57,798.00 (45,565.79) 21.16%

   A-Wages - Full-time 47,261.63 51,002.08 (3,740.45) 92.67% 129,740.75 612,025.00 (482,284.25) 21.20%

   A-Wages - Part-time 10,174.07 11,958.33 (1,784.26) 85.08% 32,149.00 143,500.00 (111,351.00) 22.40%

   Accounting / HR Services 1,369.32 1,375.00 (5.68) 99.59% 3,302.58 16,500.00 (13,197.42) 20.02%

   Ads/Promos/Sponsorships 454.99 916.67 (461.68) 49.64% 3,829.99 11,000.00 (7,170.01) 34.82%

   Andover Capital Equipment 0.00 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00%

   Announcers Fees 524.22 1,333.33 (809.11) 39.32% 3,744.22 16,000.00 (12,255.78) 23.40%

   Anoka Capital Equipment 111.95 416.67 (304.72) 26.87% 335.85 5,000.00 (4,664.15) 6.72%

   Audit 0.00 1,416.67 (1,416.67) 0.00% 0.00 17,000.00 (17,000.00) 0.00%

   Bank Fees / CC Fees 0.00 20.83 (20.83) 0.00% 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%

   Brand Apparel 0.00 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 170.00 2,500.00 (2,330.00) 6.80%

   Building - Cleaning 465.00 600.00 (135.00) 77.50% 1,079.93 7,200.00 (6,120.07) 15.00%

   Building - Insurance 0.00 569.42 (569.42) 0.00% 5,850.00 6,833.00 (983.00) 85.61%

   Building - Maintenance 2,876.97 833.33 2,043.64 345.24% 3,320.52 10,000.00 (6,679.48) 33.21%

   Building - Supplies 49.63 125.00 (75.37) 39.70% 415.22 1,500.00 (1,084.78) 27.68%

   Car Allowance 250.00 250.00 0.00 100.00% 750.00 3,000.00 (2,250.00) 25.00%

   Cell Phone - Allowance 500.00 550.00 (50.00) 90.91% 1,500.00 6,600.00 (5,100.00) 22.73%

   Champlin Capital Equipment 84.90 416.67 (331.77) 20.38% 254.70 5,000.00 (4,745.30) 5.09%

   City Sewer & Water 187.56 250.00 (62.44) 75.02% 553.09 3,000.00 (2,446.91) 18.44%

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Mar 2024 YTD



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Mar 2024 YTD

   Commission Expense 51.16 208.33 (157.17) 24.56% 59.66 2,500.00 (2,440.34) 2.39%

   Consulting Services 1,247.00 5,833.33 (4,586.33) 21.38% 2,494.00 70,000.00 (67,506.00) 3.56%

   Duplication Expenses 0.00 20.83 (20.83) 0.00% 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%

   Electric Service 131.70 1,666.67 (1,534.97) 7.90% 1,757.51 20,000.00 (18,242.49) 8.79%

   Emp / Comm Appreciation 0.00 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Equip/Repair/Supply/Software 323.60 1,666.67 (1,343.07) 19.42% 752.45 20,000.00 (19,247.55) 3.76%

   Federal Unempl Expense 0.00 70.83 (70.83) 0.00% 0.00 850.00 (850.00) 0.00%

   Health Insurance 6,147.73 7,204.75 (1,057.02) 85.33% 29,147.70 86,457.00 (57,309.30) 33.71%

   Insurance - Deductibles 0.00 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%

   Insurance - Liability / Bonds 0.00 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 3,251.00 5,000.00 (1,749.00) 65.02%

   Lawn Service 0.00 583.33 (583.33) 0.00% 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00) 0.00%

   Legal Fees 997.50 1,250.00 (252.50) 79.80% 2,486.50 15,000.00 (12,513.50) 16.58%

   Licenses and Permits 900.00 250.00 650.00 360.00% 900.00 3,000.00 (2,100.00) 30.00%

   Meals 0.00 83.33 (83.33) 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Memberships - NATOA / Others 0.00 833.33 (833.33) 0.00% 3,500.00 10,000.00 (6,500.00) 35.00%

   Mileage 545.24 583.33 (38.09) 93.47% 1,065.51 7,000.00 (5,934.49) 15.22%

   Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% (121.51) 500.00 (621.51) -24.30%

   Natural Gas 443.20 291.67 151.53 151.95% 1,091.96 3,500.00 (2,408.04) 31.20%

   Office Supplies / Equipment 95.05 500.00 (404.95) 19.01% 253.12 6,000.00 (5,746.88) 4.22%

   Payroll Expenses (ADP/HSA) 297.00 250.00 47.00 118.80% 891.00 3,000.00 (2,109.00) 29.70%

   Postage 24.96 41.67 (16.71) 59.90% 78.12 500.00 (421.88) 15.62%

   Printing / Copy Services 0.00 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 58.44 500.00 (441.56) 11.69%

   Professional Development 0.00 2,250.00 (2,250.00) 0.00% 3,891.03 27,000.00 (23,108.97) 14.41%

   Publications 0.00 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%

   Ramsey Capital Equipment 106.14 416.67 (310.53) 25.47% 318.42 5,000.00 (4,681.58) 6.37%

   Sales Tax 0.00 20.83 (20.83) 0.00% 27.00 250.00 (223.00) 10.80%

   Secretary Services 167.00 166.67 0.33 100.20% 334.00 2,000.00 (1,666.00) 16.70%

   Snow Plowing Service 1,300.38 541.67 758.71 240.07% 2,296.91 6,500.00 (4,203.09) 35.34%

   State Unemploy Exp 0.00 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L 

January - December 2024

Mar 2024 YTD

   STD / LTD / Life Insurance 541.46 625.00 (83.54) 86.63% 1,624.38 7,500.00 (5,875.62) 21.66%

   Studio Sets 0.00 291.67 (291.67) 0.00% 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.00%

   Subscription Services 1,421.85 1,833.33 (411.48) 77.56% 4,520.53 22,000.00 (17,479.47) 20.55%

   Temp Staff Services 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00%

   Vehicle - Equipment / Repair 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 0.00% 176.23 15,000.00 (14,823.77) 1.17%

   Vehicle - Insurance 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00% 928.00 1,500.00 (572.00) 61.87%

   Vehicle - Maintenance / Gas 973.61 625.00 348.61 155.78% 1,746.76 7,500.00 (5,753.24) 23.29%

   Waste Removal 90.10 200.00 (109.90) 45.05% 270.30 2,400.00 (2,129.70) 11.26%

   Web / VOD / Int / CaTV / Phone 1,826.96 2,333.33 (506.37) 78.30% 5,979.16 28,000.00 (22,020.84) 21.35%

   Work Comp Insurance 0.00 216.67 (216.67) 0.00% 283.00 2,600.00 (2,317.00) 10.88%

Total Expenses 90,574.92 115,556.42 (24,981.50) 78.38% 282,367.41 1,386,677.00 (1,104,309.59) 20.36%
Net Income  $         (77,237.68)  $          11,954.24  $         (89,191.92) -646.11%  $       (241,193.50)  $        143,451.00  $       (384,644.50) -168.14%

   ZCIP - Andover  $                       -    $          20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Anoka 0.00 20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Building 0.00 0.00 

   ZCIP - Cargo Van                6,782.55 6,782.55 

   ZCIP - Champlin 0.00 20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Office Equipment 4,551.37 4,551.37 

   ZCIP - Ramsey 0.00 20,000.00 

   ZCIP - Studio 6,321.56 6,321.56 

17,655.48$           97,655.48$           

Tuesday, May 07, 2024 11:07:34 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis









Description Cusip 
Number Purchase Price Carrying Cost Maturity 

Amount
Interest 

Rate
Maturity / 
Due Date

Cash - Operating Account
CD - Gbank, NB 1358134-1 237,450.00         237,450.00$      249,748.63      5.208% 1/16/2025
CD - NexBank, TX 1358131-1 237,450.00         237,450.00        249,797.77      5.229% 1/16/2025
CD - Financial Federal Ban  1358132-1 227,600.00         227,600.00        249,843.69      4.900% 1/16/2026
CD - First National Bank, A 1358133-1 221,950.00         221,950.00        249,867.08      4.189% 1/19/2027

924,450.00$      

Investments - Cash Flow Reserves
4M Fund 169.85$             5.275%
4M Plus 534,264.51        52.297%
no investments -                     

534,434.36        

Investments - Building
4M Fund 391,794.22        5.275%
no investments -                     

391,794.22        

Investments - Capital 
4M Fund 795,862.15        52.750%
no investments -                     

795,862.15        

1,722,090.73$   

INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
3/31/2024



QCCCC Agenda Item  

4.3 Executive Director’s Report 

 

May 6, 2024 

To:  Commissioners  

From: Karen George, Executive Director  

Subject:  Executive Director’s Report 
 

2023 Audit 
The audit work was completed, and draft reports issued. The executive committee reviewed the 
draft audit in April. The 2023 audit is on the May commission meeting agenda. A Redpath 
Company representative will be present at the commission meeting to present and take questions. 
prior to final acceptance by the commission. 
 
Subscriber Survey 
A contract for services has been executed with Morris Leatherman Company for the subscriber 
survey. Staff has met with Peter Leatherman and a draft questionnaire has been prepared. The 
survey will be finalized and May and put in the field soon after. 
 
Website Rebuild Updates 
The new QCTV’s website is nearing final completion. A late May launch is expected. Recent 
effort with the web site have focused on integration of cablecast and PayPal. There were two 
change orders executed in the course of the redesign. Additionally, there were some operational 
costs for temporary hosting services not calculated into the original budget request. This item is 
before the commission for a budget adjustment. 
 
Personnel Policy 
The Personnel Policy updating project is progressing. Legal Counsel Scott Lepak and HR 
Consultant Dana Makinen have reviewed the draft document. The revised policy will be 
reviewed by the Executive Committee prior to bringing it to the commission for adoption. 
 
City Presentations 
Chair Jamie Barthel, Executive Director Karen George, and Communications Coordinator 
Seamus Burke completed city council presentations in April. The presentation was a 2023 recap 
of key performance indicators, accomplishments and a brief 2024 outlook.  
 
Strategic Plan  
Staff is on track with the Q2 initiatives. 



 
Executive Committee meetings 
The Executive Committee met in April. Draft of the minutes are in the May meeting packet for 
commission review and acceptance. 
 
PSA Day 
QCTV hosted a PSA Day in the studio for local non-profits.  Seven PSAs were created for 
channel/streaming. In addition, photographs of the event were posted on social media and tagged 
each of the attendees. These posts performed well and helped boost awareness for these 
organizations and their work ahead of the release of the PSAs.  
 
Legislative effort 
As MACTA Legislative Co-Chair, I have been working on legislative proposals for modernizing 
the funding structure for Community Television. March and April were quite busy with 
legislative duties. One bill was moving through the process in the House. HF 4182/SF 4262 is 
the Equal Access to Broadband Act. I attended multiple hearings, meetings with key legislators, 
strategy sessions with the League of Minnesota Cities/MACTA leadership, and an industry-back 
press conference. The bill was pulled from the House Omnibus bill and is not moving forward in 
2024. Thank you to the legislators who supportive this important bill. 
 
2024 City Election planning  
QCTV has activated the Elections tab on the web site. Click here: http://qctv.org/elections/ 
Currently, the page links to QCTV-produced voter information on a variety of election topics. 
City election candidate forums with the LWV will be produced at QCTV studios later in the 
election cycle. These forums will be taped without a live audience and posted for VOD; and 
played on channel and online.  
 
The Post Reimagined 
Staff continues work on re-imagining The Post weekly news show.  This is a 2024 objective. The 
Post was launched during COVID in 2020 and was a scaled back version of the original show 
prospectus. Staff is reviewing best practices for production and distribution for a potential 
relaunch in fall 2024. 
 
Community Calendar Launched 
As part of The Post improvements, QCTV recently launched a new Community Calendar 
segment weekly. Staff will be refining this feature and soliciting community content.  
 
Live and Local  
QCTV presented two new episodes of Live and Local with spotlights on “Community Heroes” 
(first responders) and the City of Ramsey. Both shows were well received by staff and viewers, 
and stories from each episode performed well online. 
Upcoming:
May – Anoka 
June – Andover 
July – Champlin 
August – Ramsey 

September – Anoka 
October – Champlin 
November - Andover 

http://qctv.org/elections/


 
Social Media Updates 
Stories from QCTV programs continue to be posted on social media daily. Information about 
upcoming city meetings and games are also posted regularly as needed. 
 
 
Action Requested: Accept Executive Director’s report. 
 
 
 



QCCCC Agenda Item 

Technology Report 

 

 

 

May 8, 2024 

To:   Karen George, Executive Director 

From: Patrick Cook, Technology Manager 

Subject:  Technology Report 

General Items: 
The new audio equipment has been installed in the truck.  The studio equipment has been tested 
and is expect it to be installed by May 15th.   
 
We are waiting on the Ross equipment ordered last month to ship.   
 
Building Maintenance: 
Machine Room HVAC 
On Thursday April 25th a sensor indicated the temperature in the Machine Room was too high.  
It seemed neither the old Reznor nor the newer mini-split were cooling effectively.  NAC 
Mechanical was called and diagnosed the issue for the mini-split to be that the condenser on the 
roof was very dirty.  It was cleaned and the system checked.  However, a small leak has begun 
from the condensate collection tank.  The pump was checked and there seems to be a crack 
causing the leak.  The replacement part is reportedly 3-4 months backordered.   
 
There is still an issue with the cooling of the room after a week of monitoring.  With further 
investigation I understand what was done in the past to improve cooling, including the 
installation of the mini-split and the removal of the cooling side of the original HVAC unit.  
While the original Reznor unit does still move air and has been an aid in cooling the room it 
seems the mini-split should be capable of doing that by its self and at this point it cannot.  
Further service is being requested. 
 
 
 

Equipment Issues: 
QCTV Equipment 
The XPression graphics system had an issue with it’s software license key. In resolving that 
issue, we then had a problem with the video card.  That is now fixed and the system is fully 
functional.  This unit will be relegated to backup and secondary duties when the new Ross 
equipment arrives.  
 
After resolving the issue with the XPression machine, we had problems with KVM extenders for 
the Producer’s PC.  Part of fixing the XPression machine involved swapping video cards from 
this machine.  After much troubleshooting the cause of the problem was not found but the 
problem was resolved. 
 



City Equipment 
At Ramsey, the mute buttons and indicators mounted on the dais became inoperable.  Our 
MCO, CJ Luck was able to isolate the problem to the programming of the Crestron automation 
system and how it interacted with the BiAmp audio system.  The issue was resolved after Alpha 
and BiAmp support logged in and worked on the system programming.  It is unclear what 
precipitated the issue, but it appears to be resolved. 
 
 
Comcast Equipment 
The Anoka I-Net had an outage.  Comcast identified the issue on their system and did fix it.  CJ 
visited city hall and verified the QCTV equipment was functioning. 
 

Action Requested: None. 



QCCCC Agenda Item 

5.1  2023 Audit Report 

 

May 3, 2024 

To:  Commissioners  

From: Karen George, Executive Director  

Subject:  2023 Audit Report 

 
The 2023 Audit Report for QCCCC, prepared by Redpath & Company, Ltd., is 
attached for your review. Representatives from Redpath & Company, Ltd., will 
present the audit report.  
 
The Executive Committee has reviewed the audit and recommends acceptance. 
 
 
Action Requested: 

 Accept the 2023 Audit report.  

 



































































































QCCCC Agenda Item  

5.2   2025 Member City CIP Grant 

 

May 3, 2024 

To:  Commissioners  

From: Karen George, Executive Director  

Subject:  2025 Member City CIP Grant
 

The Commission provided direction to staff to begin member city capital funds 
payments in 2017. For 2017 - 2019 it was a capital grant of $20,000 per member 
city per year. For 2020 it was a capital grant of $40,00 per member city. The 2021 – 
2024 the capital grant was $20,000 per member city. In 2022 there was an 
additional $15,000 CIP grant for customized remote meeting integration.  
 
Following the 2023 audit, the Executive Committee met to review CIP payments to 
member cities and recommended city capital fund payments for 2025 be $20,000 
each to come from the capital plan reserves. The Executive Committee will meet 
following the 2024 audit to determine a recommended amount for 2026. 
 
The Executive Committee affirmed past practice that adequate reserve funds be 
available for future needs. The investment plan adopted in 2017 continues with the 
categories of: cash flow reserve, city capital investment fund, QCTV building 
investment fund, QCTV capital investment fund, emergency fund, and unrestricted 
fund.  
 
 
Action Requested:  

Approval of the 2025 member city capital grant of $20,000 payable in January of 
2025. 

 
Financial Records Disclosure 
Financial records of the Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission (QCCCC) 
are maintained at Andover City Hall, 1685 Crosstown Boulevard NW, Andover, MN 
55304. Financial custodians are Karen George, Executive Director, and Lee Brezinka, 
Andover Assistance Finance Director. The financial statements are audited annually 
by Redpath and Company. 



QCCCC Agenda Item 

5.3 Budget Amendment – Web Site  

May 6, 2024 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director  

From: Seamus Burke, Social Media/Communications Coordinator  

Subject:  Website Budget Amendment  
 

The Commission approved QCTV’s website rebuild project in May of 2023 with a budget of 
$40,000. During the course of the project, QCTV requested two change orders. These occurred 
in November 2023 ($3,150.00) and February 2024 ($2,275.00).  
 
QCTV has also paid $325.00/month since September 2023 to host the website with Iceberg 
Web Design as it was being built. Due to the changes in the scope of work and the cost of 
hosting, the total cost of the project will be $41,782.05. QCTV is requesting a budget 
amendment to account for the difference between the approved budget and the actual cost.  
  
ACTION REQUESTED: Approve ZCIP – Web Site budget increase of $2,000.00. 



QCCCC Agenda Item 

5.4 Capital Requests 

 

March 8, 2024 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director 

From: Patrick Cook, Technology Manager  

Subject:  Capital Request – Executive Committee Authorizations 

 

 
Background 
There are several capital projects in progress for implementation prior to the next 
scheduled commission meeting.  Listed below are the projects and cost estimates. 
Staff will secure competitive quotes for each item.  The capital budget amendment 
was approved by the commission in January 2024.   
 

 
 
Staff is requesting the Commission authorize the Executive Committee to approve 
capital projects within the CIP budget between now and the next Commission 
meeting. 
 
Projects in 2024 CIP 

A. Portable Field Equipment – The items in the request were included in the 
5-Year Capital Plan for purchase in 2024 in the Portable Field Equipment 
ZCIP. The preliminary pricing is within the budgeted amount.  Included are a 



second cinema-style camera with accessories to match an existing one 
purchased in 2023, lenses, microphones and other accessories.  Some items, 
like camera bags, will be purchased for the 2023 camera as well.   In addition 
to the cinema-style camera, there are six small gimble cameras kits: four for 
the producers, one for truck productions and one for the associate producers.  
Total estimated cost – $16,064.83 
 

B. City Multiview Project – The items in the request were included in the 5-
Year Capital Plan for purchase in 2024 in the City Equipment ZCIP. The 
preliminary pricing is within the budgeted amount.  This is for a device that 
will allow multiple images to be seen on a single monitor (multiview) to be 
integrated into each city control room.  Also included are cables and other 
equipment needed.  This will enhance the producer’s ability to monitor the 
signals coming in to and out of the control room.  Total estimated cost – 
$2,900.24 
 

C. Recording Devices – The items in the request were included in the 5-Year 
Capital Plan for purchase in 2024 in the Truck ZCIP. The preliminary pricing 
is within the budgeted amount.  Items in this request are master and backup 
recording devices.  Total estimated cost – $3,676.05 
 

D. Live Transmission – The items in the request were included in the 5-Year 
Capital Plan for purchase in 2024 in the Truck, Portable Equipment and 
Master Control ZCIPs.  The LiveU video transmission equipment is used for 
truck shoots, Lite shoots and city meetings. The equipment is past its 
projected lifespan and is no longer supported.  This request is for the 
Portable and Truck transmitter units and a Master Control receive unit.   
Units from LiveU and a competing manufacturer have been priced.  They 
have similar features but Haivision has some additional capabilities.  Both 
systems come with yearly Service Level Agreements (SLAs) to keep the 
systems up to date.  As they are required for the systems to operate, staff will 
program the SLA amount into the next 5-Year Capital Plan.  Additionally, 
LiveU has some features which require a yearly license fee. 

a.   LiveU Equipment 
i. Equipment list price - $42,985. 

ii. LiveU direct quoted price - $34,388 (20% discount from list) 
iii. Estimated SLA and license cost each year after first - $5,158.20.  

b. Haivision Equipment 
i. Equipment list price - $56,150 

ii. Estimated QCTV price - $44,920 (20% discount from list) 
iii. Estimated SLA cost each year after first - $7,215.00.  

 
Action Requested:  
Authorize the Executive Committee to approve capital projects within the 2024 ZCIP 
budget between now and the next Commission meeting. 
 



Alternative Actions 
• Provide approval authority on specific projects.    

 
 
Projects Not in 2024 CIP 

E. Roof Replacement – The approved 5-Year plan for the roof replacement is 
in the 2025 Building ZCIP.   The roof replacement has been deferred several 
times in lieu of smaller repairs.  Staff recommends the roof be replaced this 
year.  One preliminary quote, from a vendor who has previously worked on 
the roof, is $106,680.00. 
 

Action Requested:  
Amend the 2024 Building ZCIP budget to include $120,000 to replace the roof and 
authorize the Executive Committee to approve the roof project between now and 
the next Commission meeting, in an amount not to exceed $120,000.  
 
Alternative Action 

• Direct staff to bring a more complete project to next commission meeting. 
• Direct staff to pursue repairing the roof.  

 
 
PJC/pjc 


	Agenda May 16
	03-21-2024 worksession
	ROLL CALL– 2
	Amanda Staple     Karen George

	03-21-2024
	ROLL CALL– 2
	Amanda Staple     Karen George

	04-18-2024 Ex
	ROLL CALL– 2
	Amanda Staple     Karen George

	01-2024
	Bal Sheet
	Budget vs. Actuals

	Jan Recon to Print
	02-2024
	Bal Sheet
	Budget vs. Actuals

	Feb Recon to print
	03-2024
	Bal Sh
	Budget vs. Actuals

	March Recon to Print
	Commission Action Item 5.1 Audit
	2024 Audit
	Commission Action Item 5.2
	5.3 Website Budget Amendment
	03-2024.pdf
	Bal Sh
	Budget vs. Actuals

	Investments.pdf
	Mar 24




